
 
EDGMONT TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MEETING MINUTES 
February 10, 2026 

 
The regular monthly meeting of the Edgmont Township Board of Supervisors was held at the Edgmont 
Township Municipal Building, 1000 Gradyville Road, Newtown Square, PA 19073 and via Zoom on 
February 10, 2026, with a work session beginning at 6:30 PM followed by the regular meeting at 7:00 
PM. 
 
In attendance were Chair Anne Thorne; Vice-Chair Lindsey Conan; Supervisor David Teter; Township 
Solicitor Patrick McKenna, Esquire; Township Manager Kenneth D. Kynett, Esquire; and Assistant to 
the Township Manager Jessica Redding. There were twenty-four in-person guests in attendance and two 
via the Zoom platform. 
 
During the work session, the regular meeting agenda was reviewed, a member of the Delaware County 
Planning Department presented the Vision Zero Delco Safety Action Plan, and Board members gave 
updates from the Comprehensive Plan Task Force and the C-3 Zoning Amendment Working Committee. 
 
I. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance 

a. Chair Thorne called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
II. Public Comment 

a. Annamarie Koveal from Wilson Avenue stated that she read in the Township Newsletter, the 
2-1 vote for Resolution No. 09 of 2026. Mrs. Koveal stated that she wrote a respectful email 
to the Board of Supervisors looking for the reasoning behind the vote, as Mr. Gravina has 
been known to show up to residents’ homes in times of need and has been a Township Su-
pervisor for 30 years. Mrs. Koveal stated that the response she received was more puzzling 
than the vote. Mrs. Koveal stated that Supervisor Teter replied, stating that he needed more 
than four days to read the Resolution, and that his decision was not politically motivated. 
Mrs. Koveal stated that she believed this was a weak response and that her email never sug-
gested anything to do with politics. Mrs. Koveal stated that her questions were sincere and 
asked that we do better in the future to assume the best in each other. Mrs. Koveal stated that 
she is assuming the Board’s decisions are not based off political agendas, rather the genuine 
concern for the unity of our Township.  

b. Joanne Stump from Flyway Drive stated that she would like to make the following comments 
based on the recent Board of Supervisors Election: 

i. Precinct 1 and 2 are two separate precincts with two separate populations and 
two separate breakouts of the electorate, yet the results were identical: 56% to 
43% for Edgmont Precinct 1 and 56% to 43% for Edgmont Precinct 2. Mrs. 
Stump stated that she is not a statistician, but the odds of this outcome are 
pretty much impossible. 

ii. The Mail in Ballots breakout was 70% to 30% for Edgmont Precinct 1 and 
70% to 30% for Edgmont Precinct 2. Mrs. Stump stated that this outcome 
seems as though it could almost be programmed. 

iii. Mrs. Stump stated that the Ballot Drop Box is located at the back of the build-
ing in the dark. Mrs. Stump stated that in December, the Board of Supervisors 
voted to have it removed. Mrs. Stump stated that in January, Mr. Teter and 
Mrs. Thorne decided to consult with the Bureau of Elections in Delaware 
County and stated this is not a decision to be made by the Bureau of Elections, 



 
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes 

February 10, 2026  

Page 2  

it is a Township Board decision. Mrs. Stump stated that during the Pledge of 
Allegiance at the Bureau of Elections meetings, one of the Board members 
refuses to recite the Pledge of Allegiance and stands with his hands behind his 
back. Mrs. Stump stated that she personally would not want to consult with 
the Bureau of Elections, because again, it is not their decision to begin with.  

iv. Mrs. Stump stated that if the camera is even working, it is one of 100 cameras 
monitored by one staff member. Mrs. Stump stated that there are no eyes on 
these Drop Boxes and that anyone could place whatever they wanted into 
them. Mrs. Stump stated that half of the Drop Boxes in Pennsylvania are in 
Delaware County. Mrs. Stump stated that it was found that the Drop Boxes 
were funded by private money, which is illegal, making these Drop Boxes 
illegal. Mrs. Stump emphasized the importance in requiring voter ID. Mrs. 
Stump stated that a recent polling showed 80% of the nation in favor of re-
quiring voter ID, which was across party affiliations and races. Mrs. Stump 
stated that she believes these results would be consistent for Edgmont Town-
ship, and that decisions made by the Board of Supervisors should be predi-
cated on wishes and desires of the Township constituents, not the Board’s 
personal interests and desires.  

c. Bruce Goebel from Middletown Road stated that he wrote a letter to the Board of Supervisors 
concerning the vote for the Resolution of Appreciation for Ron Gravina. Mr. Goebel stated 
that he was confused with Supervisor Teter’s response and that Supervisor Teter failed to 
respond to his follow-up email. Mr. Goebel stated that Supervisor Teter’s response was that 
he did not intend to vote no but then he did. Mr. Goebel stated that he has concerns with the 
way Supervisor Teter will vote on upcoming applications that will have large implications 
on Edgmont Township, if his intention ends up being different than how he votes. Mr. Goebel 
stated that Supervisor Teter was elected to make decisions based on the constituents of the 
Township. Mr. Goebel stated that he cannot understand how Supervisor Teter would oppose 
honoring Ron Gravina as a Supervisor, when to his knowledge this is a nonissue across the 
Township. Mr. Goebel stated that he is a lifelong resident of Edgmont Township, and that he 
is totally confused at Supervisor Teter’s response.  

i. Supervisor Teter responded, stating that he put a lot of thought into his vote, 
and that he was concerned that he was being put into an awkward position. 
Supervisor Teter stated that he was barely 10 days into his role and had never 
seen the Resolution before. Supervisor Teter stated that Supervisors are re-
quired to sign Resolutions they approve and that he was always taught that if 
he had questions on something that he had to sign, and those questions don’t 
get answers, that he should not sign the document. Supervisor Teter responded 
to Mrs. Koveal’s public comment by stating that she misunderstood his email 
as it did not take him four days to read the Resolution; it took him one minute 
to read the Resolution. Supervisor Teter stated that the Board receives their 
meeting materials on the Friday prior to the meeting, and because he works, 
he did not get a chance to review the meeting materials until Saturday. Super-
visor Teter stated that he wants to be thorough when reviewing the meeting 
materials, and that he did not want to bother his colleagues on the weekend 
with his questions. Supervisor Teter stated that he sent his questions out on 
Monday morning, to which Township Manager Kynett answered some of his 
questions. Supervisor Teter stated that the other Board members did not get 
answers to him until Monday evening, and because he worked on Tuesday, 
he did not get a chance to review before the meeting. Supervisor Teter stated 



 
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes 

February 10, 2026  

Page 3  

that he asked the Township Solicitor if he could abstain from voting to which 
he was not allowed. Supervisor Teter stated that he voted no because he would 
have liked answers to his questions. Supervisor Teter stated that he has heard 
many good things about Ron and has stated publicly that he supports him and 
that he is thrilled that Ron is still our Roadmaster. Supervisor Teter stated that 
he did not intend to slight Ron, rather he was trying to do the opposite.  

ii. Mr. Goebel stated that he can appreciate that Supervisor Teter wants to be 
thorough with his vote, but then questioned the process for when Board mem-
bers are not able to abstain from a vote and they do not feel prepared to vote; 
asking if they will all just vote no.  

iii. Chair Thorne stated that the Board of Supervisors can table a vote if they feel 
as though they do not have the votes to pass it one way or another. 

iv. Supervisor Teter stated that he didn’t feel as though it was appropriate to table 
Ron’s Resolution of Appreciation as his family was in attendance and the 
other Board members had been privy to the Resolution in December. 

d. Mike Risser from Middletown Road stated that he would like to thank Ron Gravina for the 
service he had provided to the people of Edgmont during the length of his years as a Super-
visor. Mr. Risser stated that Ron’s accomplishments have been nothing short of amazing and 
that he believes Ron was married to the Township just as much as he was to his own wife. 
Mr. Risser thanked Mrs. Gravina for allowing Ron to be so dedicated to the Township at all 
hours of all his days of service. Mr. Risser stated that he has not always agreed with Ron, but 
that Ron deserves all the praise and acknowledgement for his service without hesitation. Mr. 
Risser stated that he doesn’t know anybody who has given as much time to the Township as 
Ron. Mr. Risser stated that he wants the Board of Supervisors to do well, and that respect 
must be given to those who put the time to better the Township. Mr. Risser thanked Ron 
Gravina for always upholding the Zoning of Edgmont Township. Mr. Risser wished Super-
visor Teter luck in his new position.  

e. Ashley Dowes from Gradyville Road stated that she has concerns with speeding in front of 
her home on Gradyville Road and asked if a speed sign could be installed for traffic calming. 
Mrs. Dowes stated that it was her understanding that speed signs under 40 mph can be in-
stalled on a State Road by a municipality. Solicitor McKenna stated that he does not believe 
that is correct. Mrs. Dowes stated that she has asked the State Police to monitor the speeding 
and has not had a response. Chair Thorne asked the Township Manager if the Township could 
temporarily place its radar speed sign on a State Road. Township Manager Kynett stated he 
believed that is allowable. Township Manager Kynett stated that the Township will look into 
this, and if permitted, will temporarily place the Township’s radar speed sign on Gradyville 
Road.  

f. Diana Lembo from Middletown Road addressed Mr. Teter stating that, she too, is upset with 
his opposition to the Resolution of Appreciation for Ron Gravina. Mrs. Lembo stated that 
this was a basic resolution honoring Ron’s service. Mrs. Lembo stated that she lived in Edg-
mont for over 30 years, and that she deeply appreciates how this Township has been man-
aged; especially when protecting against unchecked and short-sighted development. Mrs. 
Lembo stated that Edgmont is a little green emerald that upholds its zoning, and that she 
attributes that to Mr. Gravina and his 30+ years of service to the Township. Mrs. Lembo 
stated that she understood Supervisor Teter’s main campaign initiative was based on the 
Caswell development, and that he attributed the results of that development to Mr. Gravina. 
Mrs. Lembo stated that the plans for Runnymeade included the Caswell since the develop-
ment first went in. Supervisor Teter asked Mrs. Lembo to clarify whether she was saying his 
campaign was against the Caswell development, to which Mrs. Lembo stated yes.  Supervisor 



 
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes 

February 10, 2026  

Page 4  

Teter stated that a previous Supervisor, Jim Hallam, ran his campaign with that initiative, and 
that Mrs. Lembo must be getting them confused. Supervisor Teter stated that he sat on the 
Runnymeade Farms Homeowners Association Board, which worked diligently with the 
Township and the developer to allow for a smooth transition with the Caswell. Mrs. Lembo 
apologized, as this is something she heard going around during the campaign season. Super-
visor Teter stated that he is happy to meet with residents any time, as he is here to serve the 
residents. Mrs. Lembo wished Mr. Teter the best of luck. 

g. Lora Snyder from Gradyville Road asked the Board to explain Resolution No. 06 of 2026. 
Supervisor Thorne stated that she would address this comment at the start of New Business.   

 
III. Agenda Amendment 

a. Chair Thorne stated the Township will hold a special public meeting on February 17, 2026, 
with the Pennsylvania Game Commission to discuss what to expect from the Game Commis-
sion’s acquisition of the 176.8 acres of Sleighton School Property. Chair Thorne stated the 
Board needs to approve the advertisement for the meeting and the location at which the meet-
ing will be held. Chair Thorne made a motion to add consideration of approval of the special 
meeting advertisement and location as a New Business item for action. Vice-Chair Conan 
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously.  

 
IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. Vice-Chair Conan made a motion to approve the January 13, 2026, Regular Meeting Minutes 
and the January 13, 2026, Joint Work Session Meeting Minutes as presented, with a second 
by Supervisor Teter. There were no additional comments, and the motion passed unani-
mously. 
 

V. Treasurer’s Report and Bills List 
a. Vice-Chair Conan made a motion to approve the February 10, 2026, Treasurer’s Report and 

Township expenditures in the amount of $147,265.92 plus $36,425.91 for payroll for a total 
bill list of $183,691.83 with a second by Supervisor Teter. There were no additional com-
ments, and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

VI. Township Operations Report 
a. Chair Thorne announced that various summary reports are on file at the Township Building 

and can be reviewed by contacting the Township Manager. Township Manager Kynett pre-
sented the Township Operations Report, which is attached.  

VII. New Business 
a. Resolution No. 06 of 2026 – Establishing Emergency Service Providers for Edgmont Town-

ship 
i. Supervisor Teter made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 06 of 2026, Estab-

lishing Emergency Service Providers for Edgmont Township with a second 
by Vice-Chair Conan. There was no further discussion and the motion 
passed unanimously. 

b. Resolution No. 12 of 2026 – Appreciation for White Horse Village and Mary Last for their 
Participation in the Edgmont Township Food Drive. 

i. Vice-Chair Conan made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 12 of 2026, Ap-
preciation for White Horse Village and Mary Last for their Participation in 
the Edgmont Township Food Drive.  Supervisor Teter seconded the motion. 
There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously.  

c. Resolution No. 13 of 2026 – Supporting Vision Zero 



 
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes 

February 10, 2026  

Page 5  

i. Vice-Chair Conan made a motion to approve Resolution No. 13 of 2026, 
Supporting Vision Zero with a second by Supervisor Teter. There was no 
further discussion and the motion passed unanimously. 

d. Resolution No. 14 of 2026 – 2026 Delaware County Liquid Fuels Allocation 
i. Supervisor Teter made a motion to approve Resolution No. 14 of 2026, 2026 

Delaware County Liquid Fuels Allocation Vice-Chair Conan seconded the 
motion. There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously. 

e. Authorization to Request Grant Contract Extension from DCED for the LSA Township 
Barn Grant 

i. Vice-Chair Conan made a motion to authorize the Township Manager to re-
quest an extension from the Department of Community and Economic De-
velopment’s Local Share Account program for the Salt Shed Grant Project, 
extending the term agreement through Junee 30, 2027. Supervisor Teter se-
conded the motion. There was no further discussion and the motion passed 
unanimously. 

f. Pritchard Place HOA License and Indemnification Agreement 
i. Supervisor Teter made a motion to approve the Pritchard Place HOA Li-

cense and Indemnification Agreement with a second by Vice-Chair Conan. 
There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously. 

g. Edgmont Preserve HOA License and Indemnification Agreement 
i. Vice-Chair Conan made a motion to approve the Edgmont Preserve HOA 

License and Indemnification Agreement with a second by Supervisor Teter. 
There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously. 

h. Edgmont Township Fire Company Bunkroom Permit and Inspection Fees 
i. Vice-Chair Conan made a motion to approve waiving the permit and inspec-

tion fees associated with the fit out of the bunkroom for the Edgmont Town-
ship Fire Company with a second by Supervisor Teter. There was no further 
discussion and the motion passed unanimously. 

i. Township Tenant House Upgrades 
i. Township Manager Kynett stated that the Township had the opportunity to 

purchase 11 acres of land that came with a house in the 1970’s with govern-
ment funding assistance. Township Manager Kynett stated that the twin 
house on the property is occupied by tenants in the front, and that the back 
has been vacant since 2023. Township Manager Kynett stated the Board 
would need to purchase appliances and flooring for the interested tenants. 
The Board collectively asked the Township Manager to gather cost estimates 
associated with the purchase of appliances and carpeting for later considera-
tion. 

j. Grant Application to AARP for Runnymeade Farms Association Walking Trail Improve-
ments 

i. Supervisor Teter made a motion to approve submitting an application to 
AARP, for pedestrian safety improvements to the walking trail at Runny-
mede Farms Association. Vice-Chair Conan seconded the motion. Vice- 
Chair Conan stated that she is concerned that the Township is setting a prec-
edent by applying for this grant as the Township has no obligation to make 
any improvements to the walking trail at Runnymeade Farms Association. 
Vice-Chair Conan stated that the walking trail was built to speculations and 
was signed off on by Township Engineers. Township Manager Kynett stated 



 
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes 

February 10, 2026  

Page 6  

that the grant application is limited to the portion of the walking trail that is 
in the Township’s Right-of-Way. The motion passed unanimously.  

k. 1223 Middletown Road Zoning Appeals  
i. Township Manager Kynett stated that the Township Solicitor is still working 

through a settlement stipulation with the applicants. Chair Thorne tabled this 
item. 

l. Authorization to Advertise the Bid for the LSA Bamboo Remediation Project for the Cisler 
Tract 

i. Supervisor Teter made a motion to authorize the Township Manager to pub-
licly advertise the Cisler Tract Bamboo Remediation bid package with a sec-
ond by Vice-Chair Conan. Jack Nixon, Pond View Lane asked who is re-
sponsible for the watering of the planted whips identified in the bid package. 
Township Manager Kynett stated that watering is the Township’s responsi-
bility. The motion passed unanimously.  

m. Special Board Meeting with the Pennsylvania Game Commission, Advertisement and Lo-
cation  

i. Supervisor Thorne made a motion to approve the advertisement for the Spe-
cial Meeting with the Game Commission scheduled for February 17, 2026, 
to be held at Penn State Brandywine Campus, including the associated 
rental, setup, and IT fees. Vice-Chair Conan seconded the motion. Ron 
Gravina from West Chester Pike asked if the meeting is limited to Edgmont 
Township residents. Chair Thorne stated that the meeting is not limited to 
Edgmont, and that the Township is inviting Middletown and Thornbury to 
attend. Mr. Gravina stated he would like to sit down with Township Man-
ager Kynett and a Board member to share history about the property. Jack 
Nixon, Pond View Lane asked if the Pennsylvania Game Commission would 
control all of the Elwyn property. Chair Thorne stated that it was her under-
standing that the Pennsylvania Game Commission would control the portion 
of the Elwyn property located in Edgmont Township.  

n. Boards and Commissions 
i. Zoning Hearing Board 

a. The Zoning Hearing Board met on January 26, 2026. They were 
scheduled to hear two related applications that were received in 
October, that have been granted a continuance until on or before 
April 1, 2026: 

i. Brickwood Commons, LLC, title owner, Ryan Heenan 
and Gregory Monastra, managing members, 1223 
Middletown Road:    

(a) The Appellants are appealing the Zoning Officer’s de-
termination of September 3, 2025, regarding the Ap-
pellants’ request to qualify a non-profit youth baseball 
academy as a cultural use and confirm that the use will 
continue the property’s existing cultural or religious 
designation, requiring no new special exception or re-
zoning. Alternatively, if the requested relief is denied, 
the Appellants are challenging the substantive validity 
of the R-1 Zoning District. 



 
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes 

February 10, 2026  

Page 7  

ii.  Brickwood Commons, LLC, title owner, Ryan Heenan 
and Gregory Monastra, managing members, and Found-
ers Academy, lessee, 1223 Middletown Road: 

(a) The Appellants are appealing the Zoning Officer’s de-
termination of September 3, 2025, regarding the Ap-
pellants’ request to qualify a non-profit youth baseball 
academy as a cultural use. Alternatively, if the re-
quested relief is denied, the Appellants are challeng-
ing the substantive validity of the R-1 Zoning District.  

b. Marville Village 
i. The application was originally scheduled for June 2025, 

however, the applicants requested and received an ad-
ditional continuance until the March 24, 2026, Zoning 
Hearing Meeting.  

ii. Edgmont Lot B-1, L.P. d/b/a National Realty Corpora-
tion, owner and White Horse Auto Spa, Inc. tenant, 
Parcel B-1, Lot 1, Marville Shopping Center, 4901-4919 
West Chester Pike: 

(a) In conjunction with the proposed construction of a 
car wash, the applicants are requesting variances 
from Edgmont Township Code sections 1) §365-
89A to permit a car wash as a principal use, where 
a car wash is only allowed as an accessory use to a 
convenience store; 2) §365-91A(1) to permit two 
principal uses on a 2.64 acre lot, where a minimum 
lot area of two acres is required for every principal 
use; 3) §365-98F(3) and (4) and §365-140F(4)to 
not provide a loading area, where a loading area of 
not less than 12 feet by 50 feet by 14 feet high is 
required; and 4) any other relief identified. This 
property is in the C-3 Planned Commercial/Light 
Industrial District. 

c .  Clover Lane 
i .  Relief was granted for the following application at the Jan-

uary 26, 2026, Zoning Hearing Board Meeting: 
i i .  Timothy & Jessica Harrold, 1119 Clover Lane: 

( a )  In conjunction with the replacement and expan-
sion of a non-conforming barn/garage, the appli-
cants are seeking 1) a special exception under Sec-
tion §365-154B(1)(a) to replace and expand a non-
conforming structure; 2) a variance from §365-
154B(1)(c) to allow the exacerbation of a non-con-
formity; and (3) a variance from §365-
153C(2)(a)[4] to allow an accessory structure 
larger than 900 square feet or 25% of the gross first 
floor area of the principal permitted building, 
whichever is larger. The barn/garage is non-con-
forming as to size. The existing structure is 1232 
square feet, and the proposed structure is 1386 



 
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes 

February 10, 2026  

Page 8  

square feet. This property is in the R-1, Rural Res-
idential/Agricultural District.  

d. Three related applications have been received for the February Meet-
ing: 

i. Richard Rosenberg & Andrew Ricco, Representatives of 
R&R Group Development, LLC , 3 Knights Way (Runny-
meade Farm lot 65) - In conjunction with the construction of 
a driveway on the property to support the houses at 5 Knights 
Way and 7 Knights Way, the applicants are requesting vari-
ances from: (1) §365-133A(3)(a) to permit cut and fill in such 
areas of very steep slopes in connection with the construction; 
and(2) §365-133A(3)(c) to remove topsoil in areas of very 
steep slopes. The applicants are also requesting a variance to 
construct the accessory use driveway and stormwater man-
agement facility on a lot intended for a single-family dwell-
ing. This property located in the PRD-1 – Planned Residential 
Development District.  

ii. Richard Rosenberg & Andrew Ricco, Representatives of 
R&R Group Development, LLC 5 Knights Way (Runny-
meade Farm lot 66)- In conjunction with the construction of 
a house and associated improvements, the applicants are re-
questing variances from: (1) §365-133A(1) to permit con-
struction of a new single-family dwelling and associated im-
provements as the principal use in areas of very steep slopes; 
(2) §365-133A(3)(a) to permit cut and fill in such areas of 
very steep slopes in connection with the construction; and (3) 
§365-133A(3)(c) to remove topsoil in areas of very steep 
slopes. This property located in the PRD-1 – Planned Resi-
dential Development District.  

iii. Richard Rosenberg & Andrew Ricco, Representatives of 
R&R Group Development, LLC , 7 Knights Way (Runny-
meade Farm lot 67) - In conjunction with the construction of 
a house and associated improvements, the applicants are re-
questing variances from: (1) §365-133A(1) to permit con-
struction of a new single-family dwelling and associated im-
provements as the principal use in areas of very steep slopes; 
(2) §365-133A(3)(a) to permit cut and fill in such areas of 
very steep slopes in connection with the construction; and (3) 
§365-133A(3)(c) to remove topsoil in areas of very steep 
slopes. This property located in the PRD-1 – Planned Resi-
dential Development District.  

iv. The Zoning Hearing Board will meet on February 24, 2026, 
at 7:00 PM. 

ii. Planning Commission Report 
a. The Planning Commission did not meet in January due to inclement 

weather. 
b. The Planning Commission will meet February 23, 2026, to discuss 

the following business: 



 
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Minutes 

February 10, 2026  

Page 9  

i. A Sketch Subdivision and Land Development Plan for 535 
Gradyville Road, White Horse Village Gradyville Road De-
velopment which includes 72 new dwelling units and a club-
house.  

ii. A Preliminary/Final Minor Subdivision and Land Develop-
ment Application for1180/1130 Wilson Avenue, Hermitage 
Homes LLC. The two-lot subdivision includes an existing 
residence and barn structure, and a proposed residence. 

iii. The 2025 Annual Planning Commission Report. 
VIII. Ongoing Applications 

 
 

Location of Develop-
ment 

Type of Appli-
cation Applicant Application 

Date Review Clock Extension 1st PC Mtg. PC Recommendation BOS 
Approval 

1 535 Gradyville Road Sketch Plan White Horse Village N/A N/A N/A 1/26/26   

2 1180/1130 Wilson Ave-
nue 

Preliminary/ Fi-
nal Minor Sub-

division 

Hermitage Custom 
Homes, LLC 1/9/26 90 Days 

5/9/26 N/A 2/24/26   

 
IX. Miscellaneous Discussion 

a. Chair Thorne discussed the Edgmont Fire Company’s Compliance Audit. Deputy Chief  
Gravina stated two radios were not accounted for when the inventory was taken. Mr. Gravina 
stated that all inventory data is now up to date.  

b. Township Pension Audit Chair Thorne stated that there were two findings with the Township 
Pension Aduit which are currently being resolved. Township Manager Kynett stated that the 
Township offers a 457B Plan which matches up to 6% of Staff contributions. Township Man-
ager Kynett stated that funds received from the state are based upon staff’s salary. Township 
Manager Kynett stated that the State provided a surplus in funding during staff turnover, as 
a previous staffer’s salary was used for a new hire, ultimately skewing the funding received. 
Township Manager Kynett stated that the additional finding showed one employee to be en-
rolled prematurely in the pension contribution plan, which has already been rectified.   

c. Township Manager Kynett stated that Representative Borowski’s office inquired Edgmont 
Township if there was interest in partnering with her Blood Drive Event. The Board of Su-
pervisors stated they would be interested in partnering with Representative Borowski for this 
event. 

d. Township Manager Kynett stated that Middletown Township and Upper Providence Town-
ship inquired to see if the Board would be interested in partnering for an E-Force Recycling 
Event in April to take place at the Middletown Township Building. Chair Thorne stated that 
the Board has partnered with Middletown and Upper Providence Township’s in 2024, and 
that data for Edgmont Township residents was unavailable. Supervisor Thorne stated she did 
not believe participating in this event was necessary, as it is not held in Edgmont and that it 
would cost the Township over a thousand dollars to participate. Vice-Chair Conan and Su-
pervisor Teter agreed. Valorie Gravina from West Chester Pike stated that she attended a 
recycling event through Representative Borowski’s office, and rather than asking attendees 
for their township, they asked for their address. Mrs. Gravina stated that although she lives 
in Edgmont, her address is Newtown Square. Mrs. Gravina noted that this could be a reason 
that data is inaccurate or unavailable. Chair Thorne stated that Mrs. Gravina made a good 
point and thanked her for her comment.  

 
Chair Thorne announced the following upcoming Township Meetings: 

i. Board of Supervisors 




	2. Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 10, 2026
	(a) The Appellants are appealing the Zoning Officer’s determination of September 3, 2025, regarding the Appellants’ request to qualify a non-profit youth baseball academy as a cultural use and confirm that the use will continue the property’s existing...

	2. Boa



